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Mdrphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2009 11:41 AM
To: : 'JANNETTE SIERRA'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: . RE: UNIVERSAL TRADE GROUP, INC.

The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
" Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from
our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt
Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?
email=corphelp@dos.state.fl.us

From: JANNETTE SIERRA [mailto:executivecorporatefiling@univision.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2009 11:37 AM '

To: corphelp '

Subject: UNIVERSAL TRADE GROUP, INC.

PLEASE CHANGE MAILING ADDRESS ONLY FOR THE FOLLOWING COMPANY:

UNIVERSAL TRADE GRQUP, INC. WITH DOC# P07000098937 NEW MATILING ADDRESS: 8409 NW 68 ST
MIAMI, FL 33166

Ahora con un giga gratis
iQuieres un email @Univigion.com?
http://correc.univision.com/




